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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Shire Robert (ONT)

Sent: January 24, 2020 11:44 AM
To: Ogilvie Karen (ONT)
Subject: A-2019-00310 - ATIP 71
Robert Shire

AAto the RACES

C8C Regional Headquarters — Ontario

443 Union Street West

Kingston ON K7L 4Y8

From: Shire Robert (ONT)

Sent: October 24, 2019 3:17 PM

To: Fullerton Stephanie (ONT)

Subject: RE: Coding from Outreach Budget

Thank you, Stephanie ©

Rob

Robert Shire

AAto the RACES

CSC Regional Headquarters — Onfario

443 Union Street West

Kingston ON K7L 4Y8

From: Fullerton Stephanie (ONT) <Stephanie Fullerton®g¢sc-sce.go.ca>
Sent: October 24, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Shire Robert (ONT) <Robert.Shire@CSC-SCC.GL.LA>

Subject: RE: Coding from Outreach Budget

Hi Rob,

The coding would be 40103.402.00000.240.04300.1.1.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.
Stephanie Fullerton

Regional Finance Analyst / Analyste financiére regionale

Correctional Service Canada / Service correctionnel Canada

Regional Headguarters / Administration Regionale {Onlarnio}

443 Union Strest West/ 443 rus Union ouest

Kingston, Ontario K7L 4Y8

Telephone | Téléphone: 813-536-48086

Facsimile | Téldoopleur 506-851.3788

Governmeant of Canads | Gouwvemnement du Canada

From: Shire Robert (ONT) <Robert. Shire@CSC-SCC.GL.CA>

Sent: October 24, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Fullerton Stephanie (ONT) <Stephanie Fullerton@cese-sce.ge.ca>
Subject: Coding from Outreach Budget

Hi Stephanie,

We have received an invoice for the Commissionaire coverage during the United Way, Rocking the Big House concert.
The amount of the invoice is $2,368.05 (including tax). Wayne has suggested we use money from the Outreach budget
to cover this invoice. When you have a second, can you please confirm the correct coding and that we have the
necessary fund available? | believe the coding starts with 40103.402.
Thank you very much for your help!

Rob
Robert Shire

AA to the RACES
CSC Regional Headquarters — Ontario
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Shire Robert (ONT)

Sent: January 24, 2020 11:46 AM

To: Ogilvie Karen (ONT)

Subject: A-2019-00310 - ATIP 72 *Contains Financial Info

Attachments: Commissionaires Invoice 89083 - Fees for Security at KP Rockin The Big House
Concert.pdf

Robert Shire

AAfo the RACES

C8C Regional Headguariers — Onfario
443 Union Street West

Kingston ON K7L 4Y8

From: Oracle Workflow

Sent: October 29, 2019 2:58 PM

To: Shire Robert (ONT)

Subject: FYI: Purchase Requisition 2218320 has been approved

From BULLER, WAYNE A Description  Commissionaires Invoice 89083 Security at KP's Rockin' The
To SHIRE, ROBERT Big House Concert for United Way.

Sent 2019-10-29 14:56:12 Requisition Total  2,095.62 CAD
1D 23853501 Non-Recoverable Tax  0.00 CAD

Justification Commissionaires invoice for security services at the KP
Rockin' The Big House concert for United Way.

dequisition Lines

Price Amount
Line Description Supplier Cost Center Unit Quantity (CAD) CADY

Commissionaires Invoice 85083
Security at KP's Rockin® The Big CANADIAN CORPS OF

1 House Concert for United Way. COMMISSIONAIRES 40103.402.00000.240.04300.1.1CAD  2095.62 1 209562
W .
B . Approved
BULLER, WAYNE A
Mum Name Action  Action Date Hote

Commissionaires invoice for security services at the KP Rockin’ The Big House
1 SHIRE, ROBERT Submitted 2019-10-28 13:48:32concert for United Way.

BULLER,
2 WAYNEA roved 2019-10-29 14:56:11
BULLER,
3 WAYNEA Reserved 2019-10-29 14:56:12
BULLER,

4 WAYNE A Approved 2019-10-29 14:56:12
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Shire Robert (ONT)

Sent: January 24, 2020 10:58 AM
To: Ogilvie Karen (ONT)
Subject: A-2019-00310 - ATIP 23
Robert Shire

AAto the RACES

C8C Regional Headquarters — Ontario

443 Union Street West

Kingston ON K7L 4Y8

From: Potvin Allison (ONT)

Sent: September 6, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Shire Robert (ONT)

Subject: RE: Chance to get tickets to Rockin' the Big House
Thanks!

From: Shire Robert (ONT) <Robert. Shire@CSC-SCL.GL.CA>
Sent: September 6, 2019 10:58 AM

To: Potvin Allison (ONT) <Allison. Potvin@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Chance to get tickets to Rockin' the Big House
Sure, | can do that. See vou then ©

Robert Shire

AA 1o the RACES

CSC Regional Headquarters — Ontario

443 Union Street West

Kingston ON K7L 4Y8

From: Potvin Allison (ONT) <Allison.Potvin@CSC-SCC.GL.CA>
Sent: September 6, 2019 10:57 AM

To: Shire Robert (ONT) <Robert.Shire@CSC-SCC.GL.LA>
Subject: RE: Chance to get tickets to Rockin' the Big House
Can you possibly come for 97 We have a team meeting at 10 a.m.

From: Shire Robert (ONT) <Robert.Shire@CSC-SCC.GL.CA>

Sent: September 6, 2019 10:54 AM

To: Potvin Allison (ONT) <Allison. Potvin@CSC-SCC.GL.CA>

Cc: Buller Wayne (ONT) <Wayne.Buller@csc-sce.ge.ca>

Subject: RE: Chance to get tickets to Rockin' the Big House

Hey Alli,

Thanks for arranging this. I'll be there around 9:30 AM, if that works for you?

Thanks again!

Rob

Robert Shire

AAto the RACES

CSC Regional Headquarters — Onfario

443 Union Street West

Kingston ON K7L 4Y8

From: Potvin Allison (ONT) <Allison.Potvin@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Sent: September 6, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Fischer Detlef (ONT) <Detief Fischer@cse-sce.ge.ca>; Tyrrell Larry (ONT) <Larry. Tyrrell@cse-sce.ge.ca>; Stein Chris
(ONT) <Chris.Stein@csc-sce.ge.ca>; Anson Pat (ONT) <Pat Anson@cse-see.pe.ca>; Matos Florbela (ONT)

1
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<Florbela. Matos@ese-see.ge.ca>; Cray Karen (ONT) <Karen. Cray@CSC-SCC.GL.CA>; Fleury Nicolas (ONT)

<nicolas fleury@cse-sce.ge.ca>; Fortune Pat (ONT) <Pat.Fortune@CSC-SCC.GL.CA>; D'aloisio Lynden (ONT) ; Roberts
Rebecca (ONT) <Rose.Roberis@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>; Minnie Matthew (ONT) <Matthew Minnie@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>; Timson
Jamie (ONT) <iamie. Timson@ese-sce.ge.ca>; Anderson Melissa (ONT) <Melissa. Anderson@cse-sce.ge.ca>; Coombs Scott
(ONT) <Scott.G.Coombs@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>; Mullin Jason (ONT) <lason.Mullin@cse-sce.ge.ca>; Thomson Jason (ONT)
<lason. Thomson@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>; Monds Travis (ONT) <Travis.Monds@CSC-5CC.GC.CA>; GEN-NHQ-CORCAN-
Warehouse <GEN-NHO-CORCAN-Warehouse @CSC-SCC.GC.CA>; Nelles Kelly (NHQ-AC) <Kelly.Nelles@CSC-SCL.GC.CA>;
Mclntosh Cheryl (ONT) <Cheryl. Mcintosh@CSC-SCC.EC.CA>

Cc: Shire Robert (ONT) <Robert. Shire @CSC-8CC.GL.CA>

Subject: FW: Chance to get tickets to Rockin' the Big House

Good morning,

Please see below. Robert Shire will be here on Monday morning 1o sell raffle tickets for this concert next weekend at
Kingston Penitentiary.

Thanks for your generosity to the United Way!

From: Buller Wayne (ONT) <Wayne. Buller@csc-sce.ge.ca>

Sent: August 30, 2019 1:09 PM

To: 401-RHQ-AIl Staff <401-RHO-AlStaff@ CSC-SCC GC.CA>; 402-CLDC-CAPC-AIIStaff <402-CLDC-CAPC-AlIStaff@ S~
SCC.GL.Ca>

Subject: Chance to get tickets to Rockin' the Big House

Did you miss out on getting tickets to the concert planned at KP?

Well here is your chance. We have had a donation of a Pair of Passes for the SOLD OUT event .

¥

te: Sept 14, 2019
Time: 4:30pm-11:00pm

Location: The Kingston Penitentiary

Tickets will be sold for a chance to win the Pair of Passes Valued at $150.

Tickets will be S5 each with a maximum of 200 tickets being sold.
Draw will be held at Noon September 11% in the main lobby of RHQ

All proceeds going to the United Way KFLA.

Tickets are available by contacting:

Kim Staley, Kim Peachey, Wayne Buller or Rob Shire.

We will also be coming around the office and will be at the front lobby at RHQ from time to time throughout next week.
Regards

A/Reéona% Administrator Communications and Executive Services | Ontario |
Correctional Service of Canada | Government of Canada |
wayne buller@cse-scege.ca | Telephone: 613-545-8311/ Fax: 613-545-8684

A/Administrateur Régional Communications et services a la haute direction | 'Ontario
Service correctionnel Canada | Gouvernement du Canada |
wayne buller@csescege.ca | Tél. : 613-545-8311 / Télé : 613-545-8684
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Shire Robert (ONT)

Sent: January 24, 2020 11:04 AM
To: Ogilvie Karen (ONT)
Subject: A-2019-00310 - ATIP 25
Robert Shire

AAto the RACES

C8C Regional Headquarters — Ontario

443 Union Street West

Kingston ON K7L 4Y8

From: Buller Wayne (ONT)

Sent: September 9, 2019 9:08 AM

To: 401-RHQ-AIl Staff

Subject: FW: Chance to get tickets to Rockin' the Big House

Now more than half sold your chance to win Passes are slipping away.

Rob Shire and Kim Peachey will be at CORCAN and Portsmouth this morning and walking around RHQ this afternoon for
the final sale of the tickets.

At only 55 and limited ticket sales this may be your last chance to be at the event of the year.

w e Bu

A/Regional Administrator Communications and Executive Services | Ontario |
Correctional Service of Canada | Government of Canada |
wayne. buller@csc-sce.ge.ca | Telephone: 613-545-8311 / Fax: 613-545-8684

A/Administrateur Régional Communications et services a la haute direction | I'Ontario
Service correctionnel Canada | Gouvernement du Canada |
wavne. buller@ese-scege.ca | Tél, 1 613-545-8311/ Télé : 613-545-8684

From: Buller Wayne (ONT)

Sent: August 30, 2019 1:09 PM

To: 401-RHQ-AIl Staff <401-RHO-AllStaHf @ CSC-SCC.GC.CA>; 402-CLDC-CAPC-AIlIStaff <402-CLDC-CAPC-AlIStaff@CSC-
SCC.GC.CA>

Subject: Chance to get tickets to Rockin' the Big House

Did you miss out on getting tickets to the concert planned at KP?

Well here is your chance. We have had a donation of a Pair of Passes for the SOLD OUT event .

.

te: Sept 14, 2019

Time: 4:30pm-11:00pm

Location: The Kingston Penitentiary

Tickets will be sold for a chance to win the Pair of Passes Valued at $150.
Tickets will be $5 each with a maximum of 200 tickets being sold.

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

A/Administrateur Régional Communications et services a la haute direction | Ontario
Service correctionnel Canada | Gouvernement du Canada |
wayne.buller@esc-sce.geca | Tél. : 613-545-8311/ Télé : 613-545-8684
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Shire Robert (ONT)

Sent: January 24, 2020 10:37 AM
To: Ogilvie Karen (ONT)
Subject: A-2019-00310 - ATIP 1
Robert Shire

AAto the RACES

C8C Regional Headquarters — Ontario

443 Union Street West

Kingston ON K7L 4Y8

From: Buller Wayne (ONT)

Sent: August 30, 2019 1:09 PM

To: Staley Kimberly (ONT) ; Peachey Kim (ONT)

Cc: Shire Robert (ONT)

Subject: Rockin' the Big House

Kim/Kim

| have discussed with Scott and have created tickets for the raffle for the tickets
| have packages of ten to sell or hand out for people to sell.

Each package is labelled A-T we will need to keep track of who we issue tickets to so we can ensure that they are all
collected before the draw.

Just come to my office for tickets and you can sign them out from Rob or I.

e Budles
A/Regional Administrator Communications and Executive Services | Ontario |
Correctional Service of Canada | Government of Canada |

wavne. buller@cse-sce.sc.ca | Telephone: 613-545-8311 / Fax: 613-545-8684

A/Administrateur Régional Communications et services a la haute direction | I'Ontario
Service correctionnel Canada | Gouvernement du Canada |
wavne. buller@ese-scege.ca | Tél, 1 613-545-8311/ Télé : 613-545-8684

s.19(1)
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)

Sent: April 2, 2019 12:40 PM

To: ‘John DiPaolo'

Subject: Accepted: Rockin' the Big House - committee meeting
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)

Sent: June 11, 2019 3:07 PM

To: ‘John DiPaolo'

Subject: Accepted: Rockin' the Big House - committee meeting
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)

Sent: May 7, 2019 10:24 AM

To: ‘John DiPaolo'

Subject: Accepted: Rockin' the Big House - committee meeting
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Buller Wayne (ONT)
Sent: August 7, 2019 9:29 AM
To: '‘Bhavana Varma'
Subject: RE: agreement

fam assuming your referring to the Concert.

fam following up today with NHQ as | have not seen returned signed agreement that was sent up the end of May. | just
spoke with Scott and t will do everything | can to get it to you by Friday.

Given that we are now Wednesday | am not optimistic that | will have it in hand by Friday but | will know for sure by end
of day today.

Regards

%%}i E%

A/Regional Administrator Communications and Executive Services | Ontario |
Correctional Service of Canada | Government of Canada |
wayne. buller@cse-sce.ge.ca | Telephone: 613-545-8311 / Fax: 613-545-8684

A/Administrateur Régional Communications et services 3 la haute direction | I'Ontario
Service correctionnel Canada | Gouvernement du Canada |
wayne. buller@cse-sce.ge.ca 1 TélL 1 613-545-8311 / Télé : 613-545-8684

From: Bhavana Varma

Sent: August 7, 2019 9:01 AM
To: Buller Wayne (ONT)
Subject: agreeement

Hi Wayne
Scott mentioned you were working on finalizing the agreement.

Is there any chance you could send this over so | can share with the Board of Directors as an FYI. I'm sending
their package over to them on Friday morning. Is that asking too much?

Thanks

Bhavana

Bhavana Varma
President & CEO | United Way of Kingsion, Frontenac, Lennox & Addinglon

417 Bagol Street | Kingsion, ON | K7K 201 | www.unitedwaykfla.ca
T: 613-542-2674 Ext.1101 | C: 613-929-4828 | Direct: 613-542-4751 | bvarma@unitedwavkfla.ca
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Sathianathan Sarmatha (NHQ-AC)

From: Bhavana Varma <bvarma@unitedwaykfla.ca>
Sent: August 16, 2019 8:15 PM

To: Buller Wayne (ONT)

Subject: Agreement

Attachments: SKM_C25819081613050.pdf; ATTO0001.txt

Thank you so much Wayne. Please find attached our signed agreement

Have a great weekend
And thank you!!
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ATTo0001. txt

Bhavana Varma
United Way of KFL&A
C: (613) 929-4828 T: (613) 542-4751

Page 1
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ATTo0001. txt

Sent from my iPhone

Page 1
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Laplante Anne (I\ﬂg-AC)

R i
From: $t.Onge Dave (ONT)
Sent: September 11, 2019 10:50 AM
To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)
Subject: RE: bands at KP

joe Woodhouse was a local entertainer who had a radio show. it was him who formalized the annual entertainment
that visited and performed annually between 1948 and 1974, He's the one we have a display about because we have
the most material about him.,

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT} <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: September 11, 2019 10:47 AM

To: St.Onge Dave {ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: bands at KP

Thanks! F'll play around with the dates maybe instead of the dates.

From: 5t.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave. Stonge®CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: September 11, 2019 10:43 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle {ONT) <Kyle. Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GL.CA>
Subject: RE: bands at KP

've been working on a database but, unfortunately, most acts are fairly obscure today.
These would be the more famous 3 with the vear that they performed here.

Billy O’Connor (1950s. For more info about his significance see
https://www thecanadianencyclopedia.ca/en/article/billy-oconnor-emc)
Peter Appleyard {1951 & 1962)

Tommy Hunter & the Travelling Men {regularly during the 1970s)

Gordon Lightfoot (Rumoured to have played here in April 1970, but we have not confirmed that. Emails to his
management have not been answered, so it would be risky to state that he played here.)

From: Lawlor Kyle {ONT) <Kyle. Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: September 11, 2019 9:50 AM

To: St.Onge Dave {ONT) <Dave.Stonge ®CSC-SCL.GL.LA>
Subject: bands at KP

Can you give me three “well” known acts that have performed at KP over the years?
Kyle Lawlor

A/ Regional Communications Manager
Correctional Service Canada / Government of Canada

00027
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Laplante Anne (NHQ-AC)

From: 5t.0nge Dave (ONT)

Sent: September 10, 2019 1:03 PM

To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT); Buller Wayne (ONT)
Subject: RE: Museum Security on Saturday

Hi Kyle,

That's great news. We will be closing the museum at 4:00pm that day as well.

Dave

From: Lawlor Kyle {ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Sent: September 10, 2019 12:13 PM

To: 5t.0nge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge @CSC-SCC.GC.CA>; Buller Wayne (ONT) <Wayne.Buller@csc-sce.ge.ca>
Subject: RE: Museum Security on Saturday

Hey dave,

I spoke with wayne and john and this was our thinking was this. The united way will put up some construction tape to
cordon off access to the museum, and then asking the mobile commissionaires to make more frequent stops st the
museum and sit there for a couple minutes to establish a security presence. There will aiso be volunteer police on the
corner of sir john a and king, and police will be there as well,

Also, if people are showing up before you are closed and are looking to use the bathroom, the united way will have
bathrooms in the parking lot, and you can send them that way.

Kyle

From: 5t.0Onge Dave {ONT) <Dave Stonge @CSC-5CC.GC.CA>

Sent: September 9, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Buller Wayne (ONT) <Wayne Buller@csc-sce.ge.ca>; Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kvle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: Museum Security on Saturday

Hi Guys,

Is there any chance we could have a couple of Commissionaires on the museum grounds on Saturday night during the
concert? We're concerned that, with the latest media controversy, that we might have some negative interactions
here. We plan to close the museum at 4:00pm that day (otherwise we’ll become a public washroom).

I'understand that United Way may also be taking measures by increasing police presence.

Just trying to be proactive.

Thanks
Dave
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Laelante Anne (NHQ-AC)

From: St.Onge Dave (ONT)

Sent: September 9, 2019 12:04 PM
To: Cookman Connie (ON
Ce

Subject: RE: Rock Concert...volunteers

R
At thew iast meeting, the board decided that we can’t ask Volunteers to come In for labillty reasons. However, you are
welcome to do so of yvour own accord. The museum itself will be closed.

Thanks,
Dave

From: (10

Sent: September 9, 2019 11:33 AM
To: Cookman Connie {ONT) <Connie.Cookman@csc-scc.ge.ca>
Cc: St.0nge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>;

Subject: Rock Concert...volunteers
Hi
Do you still want volunteers for Saturday evening?

if so | am available.

Sent from my Bell Samsung device over Canada's largest network,

Date: 2019-08- 11 -05:;

To: "Cookman Connie (ONT)" <Connie . Cookman®@csc-sce.ge.ca>
Cc: Canada's Penitentiary Museum

00030
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Subject: Re: TripAdvisor Award

Yesi! Way to go volunteers and staff.
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2019, at 7:23 PM, Cookman Connie {ONT) <Connie. Cookman®csc-scc.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Everyone .....

I’'m delighted to tell you we’ve just received a TripAdvisor 2019 Certificate of
Excellence certificate!

And a second certificate shows that we’ve been in their Hall of Fame continuously
since 2015.

Way to go everybody — what a great team we have here at the Museum!!
Connie

s.19(1)
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Laglante Anne (NHQ-ACQC)

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)

Sent: September 4, 2019 10:04 AM

To: St.Onge Dave (ONT)

Subject: FW: Rockin' the Big House: prison no place for a party

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)

Sent: September 4, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Hart Melissa (NHQ-AC) <Melissa.Hart@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>; Liston Sheila (NHQ-AC) <Sheila.Liston@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>;
Buller Wayne (ONT) <Wayne.Buller@csc-scc.ge.ca>

Subject: Rockin’ the Big House: prison no place for a party

Melissa, Sheila, Wayne:

Please see the following link from who has an issue with having a concert
at Kp. had contacted the united way a few weeks ago to address her concerns, and wanted the united way
to address some of her concerns during the concert either through her from her being present or a offender/former
offender. The united way has declined her support and have let her know we will be noting some of the issues that she
has raised to ensure concert goers are aware of where they are and a bit of the history of the prison.

Kyle Lawlor
A/ Senior Communications Advisor

Correctional Service Canada / Government of Canada
Kyle lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA 7 613-864-2704 tel

Conseiller principal en communication p.i.
Service correctionnel Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Kyle Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA  613-864-2704 16l

1 s.19(1)
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Laelante Anne (NHQ-ACQ)

From: St.Onge Dave (ONT)

Sent: September 3, 2019 1:28 PM
To:

Cc: Cookman Connie (ONT)
Subject: RE: concert cleanup

Hi

Thanks. The FPM Board discussed this event at their meeting while | was away. Their decision is that we (the museum
and FPM) cannot ask anyone to come in to provide security due to lability concerns. If, however, anyone wants to
come in at their own discretion, that is another thing.

Re clean up, I'm sure that the event organizers are considering this. | doubt any inmates will be transported here on the
weekend, as their staff supervision will likely be off duty. We may have to live with a bit of 2 mess until Monday.

Thanks
Dave

From:

Sent: /

To: 5t.0nge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Cc: Cookman Connie (ONT) <Connie.Cookman@csc-scc.gc.ca>
Subject: concert cleanup

Hi Dave,
Sunday Sept 15 and I are not available because we have an all day commitment at church. But I will be
at the museum for 4:30 on the 14th for the duration of the concert.

I was talking to the museum inmate groundskeeper named | who I think is from and he is
willing to come and clean up the yards on Sunday Sept 15...maybe we could get a couple of other inmates to
help as well.
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From: S5t.0Onge Dave (ONT)

Sent: Septernber 3, 2019 9:58 AM

To: ‘Bhavana Varma’',

Ce Lawlor Kyle (ONT); ¢ ohn DiPaolo
Subject: RE: Tours on the 13th

Hi Bhavana,

Thank you for the update.
 am looking forward to this event,

Regards,

Dave

Dave 5t.0nge

Curator/Conservateur

Canada's Penitentiary Museum/ Musée Pénitentiaire du Canada Correctional Service of Canada/ Service Correctionnel
du Canada

Mail: P.O. Box 1174

Kingston, ON

K7L 4Y8

T:613-530-3122

From: Bhavana Varma <bvarma@unitedwavkfla.ca>
Sent: August 30, 2019 6:52 AM
To: i 5t.0nge Dave {ONT) <Dave Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Ce: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>;
[ ' John DiPaolo <jdipaclo@unitedwaykfla.ca>
Subject: Tours on the 13th

Thanks, and Dave, for helping out with special tours on the 13th of September. We have two tours, one starting at
5/5:30 and the other at 6pm at the museum and ending at the mattress factory. We would like to invite both of you to
stay for the dinner that will be at the Mattress Factory 7pm onwards.,

Kyle is back next week | believe and we can work with you on the detalls and the route.

Dave, | also wanted to confirm the sponsor reception starts at the Museum at Spm - dinner invitees will get a glass of
sparkling wine or water before heading on the tour. We will set up a tent and tables just outside the door to the
museum and encourage people to visit. We have a liquor license for this FYl

More details to follow!
Thanks so much
Bhavana

Bhavana Varma

United Way of KFLEA
C:{613) 929-4828 7. (613) 542-4751
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From: 5t.Onge Dave (ONT)
Sent: July 15, 2019 9:06 AM
To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)
Subject: RE: stopping by

Shouldn’t be a problem. See you then.
Dave

From: Lawlor Kyle {ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: July 15, 2019 8:48 AM

To: 5t.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge @CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: stopping by

Hey, the rockin the big house committee wants to stop by today around 1145 to re look at the museum as a potential
place for cocktails on the Friday. I'll stop by around 1130 to talk. Let me know if there’s an issue with stopping by today

Kyle Lawior
A/ Senior Communications Advisor

Correctional Service Canada / Government of Canada
Kyle Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GE.CA 1 613-864-2704 tel

Conseiller principal en communication p.i.
Service correctionnel Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Kyle Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA / 613-864-2704 tél
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From: St.Onge Dave (ONT)

Sent: June 13, 2019 1:55 PM

To: ‘United Way KFLA CEO Bhavana Varma'

Ce ‘John DiPaolo’

Subject: RE: Penitentiary Museum and 'Rockin’ the Big House'
Hello,

Much appreciated. We expect that it will be very difficult to avoid people coming to our lawn since the entire north
perimeter is wide open to the Prison for Women property.

Anvhow, | will be speaking to Kyle Lawlor and our Commissionaires at our HQ as well,
if there is anything that | can do o assist, please let me know.

Dave St.Onge
Telephone at work: {613)530-3122
Cell: (B13) 484-7130

From: United Way KFLA CEO Bhavana Varma <ceo@unitedwaykfla.ca>
Sent: June 13, 2019 1:15 PM

To: St.0Onge Dave {ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Cc: John DiPaolo <jdipaolo@unitedwaykfla.ca>

Subject: RE: Penitentiary Museum and 'Rockin’ the Big House'

Hi Dave
Good to hear from you.

We certainly have this in mind as we develop our plans.
- We have requested a road closure which will help. We are required to keep the sidewalk open for
thoroughfare and will escort people through but will not permit them to stay
- We are also planning barricades to avoid people spilling into your space. John is copied on this and will
work with you on the bes! positioning for these

We'll continue o work with you on these and any other issues. Thanks for your support!
Bhavana

Bhavana Varma

Work: 613-542-2674 ext 1101
Direct: 613-842-4751

Cell: 613-820-4828

From: St.Onge Dave (ONT) [mailio:Dave Stonee@CSC-SCC.GC.CA]
Sent: June-13-19 8:29 AM

To: United Way KFLA CEQ Bhavana Varma <ceo@unitedwaykfia.cas
Subject: Penitentiary Museum and 'Rockin’ the Big House'

Good Morning Bhavana,
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F'hope all is well with you. Exciting times ahead!

I 'am writing to ask the concert planning committee to please consider including the Penitentiary Museum property in
their security planning for the event. We understand that the Doornekamp’s will permit additional parking on their
Prison for Women property adjacent to ours. We are also hearing through social media that many people who couldn’t
get tickets are planning to occupy our grounds in order to hear the show.

We are simply not equipped for this (i.e. Lack of adequate washroom facilities; graffiti abatement; garbage control etc.
etc.).

Of course, we wish to support the cause.

Regards,
Dave

Dave St.Onge

Curator/Conservateur

Canado’s Penitentiary Museum/ Musée Pénitentiaire du Canada
Correctional Service of Canada/ Service Correctionnel du Canada
Mall P.O. Box 1174

Kingston, ON

K71 4Y8

T:613-530-3122

Cell: 13-484-7130
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R TR
From: St.0nge Dave (ONT)
Sent: May 16, 2019 3:51 PM
To:
Cec:
Subject: RE: Updated Schedule

Thanks! I've volced my concerns the C8C people who are involved,
it should be Interesting.

Dave

From:!

Sent: May 16, 2019 1:56 PM

To: 5t.0nge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Ce:

Subject: Re: Updated Scheduie

Count and I in to help the whole evening.

On May 16, 2019 1:46 PM, "St.Onge Dave (ONT)" <Dave.Stonge@(SC-SCC.GC.CA> wrote:

Hello everyone,

I have attached a slightly updated schedule. None of the shifts have changed. I just wanted to clarify the
hours to be worked when more than 1 casual is on duty.

Also, Saturday, September 14 promises to be a bit of a challenge, as that is the date of the United Way
“Rockin’ the Big House” Rock concert at KP. Some 2500 tickets have been sold-out, and F4R more people
than that are disappointed that they were unable to get them.

Word is spreading on social media that a possible solution is to occupy the museum grounds where people can
still hear the concert.

That places us and our building at potential risk. I will be speaking to the organizers and asking that they
include us in their security planning. I will also ask our volunteers to consider helping out if they can.

My understanding is that the gates open at 4:30pm and that there are 4 or 5 acts performing so we can expect it
ending sometime around 10:30 or 11:00. They will also be serving alcohol in KP, so you know what to
expect.

I will update as more information is received.

$.19(1)
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Thanks

Dave
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From: St.Onge Dave (ONT)
Sent: May 9, 2019 12:47 PM
To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)
Subject: RE: Mugs

OK. I've already received comments about it being inaccurate.
Dave

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kvle Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 9, 2019 12:23 PM

To: 5t.0nge Dave {ONT) <Dave. Stonge@(5C-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Thanks for the input dave; | actually have a committee meeting today, and I'll bring up these things again. | have
discussed with them before about the public concert piece, and that's the angle they are going for, but | think they just
boil it down to that. | do like the idea of a concert display there, and will bring that up today to {will mention lightfoot
and hunter}.

They want CBC to come in and do a plece, 5o maybe the concert angle is the plece that we could go on.

From: 51.0nge Dave {ONT) <Dave.Stonge@(SC-SCC.GL.CA>
Sent: May 9, 2019 8:45 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle [ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Hey Kyle,
Exciting stuffl I've been watching the media about this and | have some concerns.

] and keep referring to this is the "first concert ever at KP" [...they keep dropping 'public concert’]. Of course
it is FAR from the 'first concert’. In fact, concerts have been performed here since the 1800s and for about 17 years now
I have had a display about some concerts at KP in the 1950s. | also just confirmed that Lightfoot played here on April 11,
1970 and that v was a regular, amongst many others. Of course, these shows were for the inmates and
staff and their friends and families .

Anyway can we communicate that to the Rockin' team?

..0r mayhe the display over there should be about concerts at KP?
Dave

From: Lawlor Kyle [ONT) <Kyle Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Sent: May &, 2019 9:14 AM

To: 5t.0nge Dave {ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

s.19(1) 00040
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We talked about the yard, but they liked the look of the front of the institution better; they wanted something a bit
different then a big open space.

The hip’s team is helping out a lot and they have a security group in mind, but | don't know their names. Could be the
group that yvou're referring to.

---Original Message----

From: 5t.0nge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge @CSC-5CC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle {ONT) <kKyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Really? | thought they'd use the yard!? Can they fit 2500 people and the stage/crew etc. in that space?

If they are looking for security, | would recommend that they find out who provides that for the Belleville Empire
Rockfest. We went last year and they were VERY professional and thorough. The last thing we want is idiots covering
the place in graffiti!

From: Lawlor Kyle [ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:38 AM

To: St.0nge Dave [ONT) <Dave.Stonge @ CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Ya they refer to out outside areas as courtyards. In this case it’s the space as you entr the dome between old and new
keepers hall

From: 5t.0nge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge @CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:31 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle {ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

I just the article in the clips. They say it will be held in 'the courtyard closest to King Street’. Any idea what they mean?

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-5CC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:20 AM

To: 51.0nge Dave {ONT} <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Was the poster there? | haven't seen it on FB yet

From: 5t.0nge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge @CS5C-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:19 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle {ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-5CC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

OK. I saw the announcement on Facebook this morning.
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From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT} <Kvle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GL.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:13 AM

To: St.0Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@(SC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Good morning!

As soon as | get some copies, or the file, | will send it to you. | know they are just finalizing it now.

From: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 8, 2019 8:03 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle {ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Morning Sir,
Hey, where can | get some posters for the united Way event?

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CS5C-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 3, 2019 9:53 AM

To: 5t.0nge Dave {ONT) <Dave Stonge @CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

It's not until September and there is lots of details that we need to work out still, but | did want to bring you into the

loop, as | thought it would be a good opportunity for the museum to be a part of in some capacity.

From: 5t.0nge Dave [ONT) <Dave Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 3, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Wowl!
'l keep it on the down low.

Hmm. | have uniform displays down there already. Let me think about this.
Dave

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle. Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>

Sent: May 3, 2019 9:12 AM

To: $t.0nge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@(SC-SCC.GC.CA>

Subject: RE: Mugs

Thoughts on displays of officer and inmate uniforms?
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It's not officially announced yet, so you need to keep it quiet, but the trews, kasador, headstones, pursuit of happiness
and tom Cochrane and paul langois will make an appearance.

From: 5t.0nge Dave [ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 3, 2019 8:57 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle {ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-5CC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Well, I'll be filling some cases down there anyhow. | don't think | have extra case for special exhibits though.

Who is playing?

From: Lawlor Kyle {ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@(SC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 3, 2019 8:56 AM

To: St.0nge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-5CC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

The charity concert to support the united way; they've been trying to get this going for about a year now.

They aren't necesarrily looking for something that you sell, but items that you think may be representative of the history
of KP that could recreate and sell.

Also, what would your thoughts on putting up a display from the museum in some of spaces? They are looking to have
some special VIP spaces, and are thinking about doing a dinner in the mattress shop, and thought bringing in some
pieces might be a good way to highlight our history, and we might be able to get some new friends members though it.

From: 5t.0Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 3, 2019 8:50 AM

To: Lawlor Kyle {ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: Mugs

Hi Kyle,
What concert is that?

We don't have the metal mugs here. That's SLPC.

We do have ceramic ones. We're actually getting a new one in dark blue with the Victorian 'KP Canada' logo on it.
Haven't got them yet.

Dave
From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 3, 2019 8:49 AM

To: $t.0nge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: FW: Mugs
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Good morning!
The united way is trying to think of some merchandise that they could sell for the concert at KP in September, and are

trying to connect to the history of KP. Any good items you can think of, maybe the metal mugs?

From: Bhavana Varma <bvarma@unitedwaykfla.ca>

Sent: May 3, 2019 8:14 AM

To: Vinnie Rebelo <Vinnie.Rebelo@parks.on.ca>; Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: Mugs

Loved the video with merchandise Vinnie

Can we ask where you got the mugs and the cost per unit? How much are you selling for?

Kyle, does Dave have any suggestions for merchandise?

Sent from my iPhone
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From: St.Onge Dave (ONT)
Sent: May 1, 2019 3:29 PM
To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT)
Subject: RE: question

No prob,

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyle.Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 1, 2019 3:14 PM

To: 5t.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge @CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: RE: question

K no worries on digging. Thanks so much for getting back to me.

From: 5t.0nge Dave {ONT)} <Dave . Stonge @CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 1, 2019 2:39 PM

To: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <kvie Lawlor@CSC-SCL.GC.CAS
Subject: RE: question

Hi Kyle,

I'm not sure, but | am aware that some of the concerts that were performed in the 1950s & 60 were open to staff and
their families. They may have made limited tickets available to the public. | would have to dig pretiy deep to confirm
though,

Dave

From: Lawlor Kyle (ONT) <Kyie.Lawlor@{SC-SCC.GC.CA>
Sent: May 1, 2019 2:07 PM

To: St.Onge Dave (ONT) <Dave.Stonge @CSC-SCC.GC.CA>
Subject: question

Hey, of all the concerts that have been held at KP, have any of them been open to the public?
Kyle Lawlor
A/ Senior Communications Advisor

Correctional Service Canada / Government of Canada
Kyle Lawlor@CSC-SCCGC.CA / 613-864-2704 tel

Conseiller principal en communication p.i.
Service correctionnel Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Kyle Lawlor@CSC-SCC.GC.CA [ 613-864-2704 tél
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From: PSPMediaCentre / CentredesmediasPSP (PS/SP) <ps.pspmediacentre-
centredesmediaspsp.sp@canada.ca>

Sent: January 6, 2020 8:13 AM

To: ps.pspmediacentre-centredesmediaspsp.sp@canada.ca

Subject: CSC Daily Media Summary / Revue de presse quotidienne SCC - 2020-01-06

Attachments: CSC DMS RPQ SCC - 2020-01-06.docx

Daily Media Summary / Revue de presse quotidienne
Correctional Service of Canada / Service correctionnel du Canada
January 06, 2020 / ie 06 janvier 2020

The Daily Media Summary can also be accessed through Newsdesk / La Revue de presse quotidienne peut également
étre accédée via_infgMiddia

TOP STORIES / MANCHETTES

Q & A with Scott Harris, regional deputy commissioner for Correctional Service Canada

More than 2,500 offenders were incarcerated at four Kingston-area federal institutions in 2019, with 171 others living in
the community under supervision. Managing those offenders were 2,341 Correctional Service Canada employees,
including correctional officers, parole officers, support staff and management personnel, inside those institutions, at other
offices in Kingston and at regional headquarters on Union Street, making the correctional service one of the largest
employers in the area. Scott Harris, the regional deputy commissioner for Ontario and Nunavut, is in charge of the
institutions in this area. He has been in his position since the fall of 2017 and before that was the commissioner of the
Atlantic region for about a year. He has a bachelor's degree in criminology from the University of Alberta and a master of
divinity in restorative justice from Queen's University. He's been with CSC since 1995, starting out as a correctional
officer. Kingston Whia Standard (2020-01-03)

Social Media / Médias sociaux:

JohnHoward Can
Q & A with Scott Harris, regional deputy commissicner for Correctional Service Canada (2020-01-04)

PROGRAMS, POLICIES & ORGANIZATIONAL ISSUES / PROGRAMMES, POLITIQUES ET ENJEUX
ORGANISATIONNELS

Social Media / Médias sociaux:

CREC S8CC en

It's #FAQFriday! How do you register to the Victims Portal? You must either use either a secure Sign-In Partner or a GCKey to
connect securely online hilps://esc-see.ae.caivictimes/003006-601 T-eng.shiml. .. #Victimsinio (2020-01-03)

SCC 8¢ #r

C'est la #FAQduvendredil Comment faire pour s'inscrire au Portail des victimes? Vous pouvez vous connecter de fagon
sécuritaire en utilisant un partenaire de connexion sécurisé ou une CIéGC. hilpsi//csc-sce.go.calviclimes/003006-6011-
fra.shiml... #linfoVictimes (2020-01-03)

INSTITUTIONAL & COMMUNITY ISSUES / ENJEUX RELATIFS AUX ETABLISSEMENTS ET A LA COMMUNAUTE

Saisie de 120 000$ de drogue au pénitencier de Renous

Quelque 1100 grammes de hachisch et une once d'ecstasy ont été saisis dans le pénitencier fédéral a sécurité maximale
de Renous le 17 décembre, a annoncé les autorités, lundi. Cette saisie - d'une valeur de 120 000$ sur le marché noir -
est le résultat des efforts concertés des agents correctionnels et agents du renseignement de sécurité. La police a été
informée et I'établissement méne une enquéte. Le Service correctionnel du Canada dispose d'un certain nombre
d'outils pour prévenir l'introduction de drogue dans ses établissements. Parmi ces outils, on retrouve des détecteurs

1
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ioniques et des chiens détecteurs de drogue pour la fouille des édifices, des biens personnels, des détenus et des
visiteurs. Aucun autre détail n'a été rendu public. L'Acadie Nouvelle

Prison death court hearing set for two days in June

A preliminary hearing in the case of a man charged with the murder of a fellow inmate is set for two days this June.
Brandon Blake Colford, 23, of Blackville appeared via video link in Miramichi provincial court Friday afternoon from the
Special Handling Unit of the federal penitentiary in Sainte-Anne-des-Plaines, Que., outside Montreal. (...) Colford is
charged with the second-degree murder of 27-year-old inmate Calvin Clifford Kenny while both men were incarcerated at
the Atlantic Institution in Renous. (...) Colford is serving a life sentence for second-degree murder in the 2016 slaying of
Michael Mark Ryan of Miramichi. (...) Miramichi Leader

Man charged in bank heist was robber just out of jail

A man with a history of committing armed robberies who had just got out of prison is back behind bars. Yves Groleau is
charged with committing two bank heists in Montreal just before Christmas while living at a halfway house. The 61-year-
old got out of a federal penitentiary just weeks before. He made his first appearance before a judge on Boxing Day at the
Montreal courthouse. He faces 13 new charges. (...) Groleau was arrested alone shortly after the second robbery. When
he was charged, he listed Maison Essor, a halfway house on Lajeunesse St., as his home address. It became his home
sometime after Nov. 7, when Groleau appeared before the Parole Board of Canada to ask that the suspension of the
statutory release he qualified for in March be lifted. It was a process Groleau is not unfamiliar with: according to his parole
records, he has seen previous releases be revoked or suspended several times. (...) Groleau is serving a sentence that
began in December 1995 for a seven-year prison term he received after he pleaded guilty to a series of armed robberies
carried out on the South Shore. He saw that seven-year sentence gradually be increased to his current 24-year sentence
after having committed a long series of offences while out on parole or other forms of releases. (-..)The statutory

release he qualified for last year was suspended in May after Groleau missed the curfew at his halfway house and
authorities suspected something was up when he finally showed upat2am. (...) Montresl Gazelle

Some court cases to watch for in 2020

At the end of January, Quebec's Court of Appeal will hear arguments on the sentence of Alexandre Bissonnette, who
killed six men at the Islamic Cultural Centre in Quebec City in January 2017. He pleaded guilty in March 2018 to 12
charges - six of first-degree murder and six of attempted murder with a restricted weapon and was sentenced in 2019to a
minimum of 40 years in prison - a sentence he has appealed. He is asking to be eligible for parole after 25 years. The
Crown is asking for a minimum sentence of 50 years. Initially, it had asked for 150 years. (...} Montreal Gazeite

Manitoba MLA wants poems by convicted killer removed from Parliamentary Poet Laureate website

A member of the Manitoba legislature wants the Canadian heritage minister to remove two poems from the Parliamentary
Poet Laureate website that were written by the killer of an Indigenous woman. Nahanni Fontaine says the inclusion of
works by Stephen Brown, including one about a prostitute, constitutes "blatant disrespect” for Brown's victim as well as
missing and murdered Indigenous women and girls. Brown, who changed his name from Steven Kummerfield, was
convicted of manslaughter in the 1995 beating death of Pamela George, a First Nations woman. The two pieces are
among "Poems Selected by George Elliot Clarke" on the website and were posted in 2017 when Clarke was
parliamentary poet laureate. Canadian Press (CTV News, Toronto Star); La Presse Canadienne

2019 — year in review: September

(...) 18 Ontario Provincial Police and Correctional Service Canada have teamed up to produce a public service
announcement asking for the public’s help to combat the use of drones that drop contraband inside area institutions. The
tweet put out by the OPP East Twitter page on Monday shows a video of OPP Joint Forces Penitentiary Squad acting
Sgt. Joel Blacklock standing in front of the west wall of the closed Kingston Penitentiary speaking about local drone
activity. In the almost two-minute video, Blacklock said the correctional service and the penitentiary squad remain vigilant
in stopping the smuggling of contraband into federal institutions. ( ...) 25 A federal correctional service officer who got sick
and collapsed at work last September under the influence of methamphetamine has been placed on probation for 12
months and ordered to perform 30 hours of community service and to complete assessments, counselling and programs
of rehabilitation as directed by her probation officer, especially for substance abuse. Marni Thompson, 45, pleaded guilty
in Kingston's Ontario Court of Justice earlier this year to illegal drug possession relating to four white pills stamped “ICE”
that she had in her pocket when she went into medical distress on the grounds of Collins Bay Institution on Sept. 12,
2018. The pills were later determined on analysis to be methamphetamine. (...) 27 Rockin’ the Big House, the fundraising
concert that took place inside Kingston Penitentiary and featured members of The Tragically Hip, among others, grossed
$365,000 for the United Way of Kingston, Frontenac, Lennox and Addington, the agency announced in a news release
Thursday morning. (...) Kingston Whig Standard

Monique Keiran: From the wild to the wacky, B.C. certainly gets its share
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(...) The incident of the two inmates who'd escaped from William Head Institution in July was well reported in the news.
They were recaptured two days later in Esquimalt after they commented to a dog walker on the size of his Great Dane.
The dog walker was an off-duty cop who recognized them and reported them. Vicloria Times-Colonist (2020-01-05)

Why a once criminal, now artist Mayne Champagne turned his own mother in to police

(...) It had been about two years since Champagne was released from prison, where he had spent much of his youth and
early adulthood. In total, he served three separate terms and almost eight years total behind bars for robbery and weapon
possession. [...] A year after his [first] release, he was arrested and incarcerated for an armed robbery of a store and
sentenced to four years at Joyceville Penitentiary in Kingston, Ont. (...} His last arrest was in 2010 for weapon
possession, when he and two others intended to kill someone who got away and called the cops on them. He went on to
serve time at Collins Bay Penitentiary and was granted an early release in 2013. CBC Toronto (2020-02-04)

Court adjourns convicted man's quest

The Court of Appeal of Yukon has adjourned an application from a man convicted of second-degree murder who is
seeking the appointment of counsel. Darryl Steven Sheepway made the application regarding the appeal of his
conviction. Justice Patrice Abrioux presided by video during the recent court session. Sheepway is serving a life
sentence, with no eligibility for parole for 13 years, for the killing of Christopher Brisson in 2015 in Whitehorse.
Sheepway's lawyer, Vincent Larochelle, expressed some concerns about the Yukon Legal Services Society revoking his
client's certificate for legal aid over the costs for the trial transcript. (...) Whitehorse Daily Star (2020-02-03)

Social Media / Médias sociaux:

mitlgazetie
Man charged with recent bank heists was released from jail weeks before hitps://imonireaigazetie com/news/iocal-news/man-

charged-with-recent-banik-haists-was-released-from-iall-weeks-
hefors?ulm lermsAulofeed&utm medium=Socislfutm source=TwilleriEchobox=1578308220

CRCToronto
Why a once criminal, now artist Mayne Champagne tumed his own mother in to police hitps/ift 200K Pdm (2020-01-04)

MiramichiLeader
Prison death court hearing set for two days in June hilps//bddy me/27U NEis (2020-01-04)

S18TheRendNaws
Correctional officers seized Nicotine patches. #inb #nbnews #prison #oontraband #selzure #Dorchester
hitps/fLeo/EDppBAD TuHYamp=1 (2020-01-03)

Broadcast Media / Médias Télédiffusés:

CHSJ reported that a package containing contraband was confiscated by the Correctional Service of Canada on Thursday
at Dorchester Penitentiary. (CHSJ Country 94.1, 16:00 ET, 2020-01-05)

Best of the 630 CHED Afternoons News aired an interview with Senator Kim Pate on the Canadian prison system. (CHED
Global News — 630 CHED, 02:00 ET, 2020-01-05)

NEWS RELEASES / COMMUNIQUE

Seizure of contraband at Dorchester Penitentiary - Medium security unit

On January 2, 2020, staff members confiscated one package containing contraband in the medium security unit at
Dorchester Penitentiary. This seizure is the result of the combined efforts of correctional officers. The contraband seized
includes 21 Nicotine patches. The total institutional value of this seizure is estimated at $2,600. The Correctional
Service of Canada (CSC) is heightening measures to prevent contraband from entering its institutions in order to help
ensure a safe and secure environment for everyone. CSC also works in partnership with the police to take action against
those who attempt to introduce contraband into correctional institutions. CSC has set up a telephone tip line for all federal
institutions so that it may receive additional information about activities relating to security at CSC institutions. These
activities may be related to drug use or trafficking that may threaten the safety and security of visitors, inmates and staff
members working at CSC institutions. The toll-free number, 1-866-780-3784, helps ensure that the information shared is
protected and that callers remain anonymous. News Release / Communigqué (2020-01-03)

OTHER / AUTRES
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Four inmates accused of attack inside Burnside jail lose bid for more freedoms

Four of the 15 inmates accused of viciously beating another inmate at the Central Nova Scotia Correctional Facility have
had their request to move out of a highly restricted unit of the jail turned down by a judge. (...) They said their detention in
a reintegration unit with intensive direct supervision has deprived them of their liberty because they've been confined to
their cells for between 22 and 24 hours a day. They said it severely limits their time to do things like call their families,
contact their lawyers, get exercise and enough food. (...) The four accused have been in the unit ever since the brutal
beating and stabbing of a 46-year-oid inmate on Dec. 2, 2019, except for Cox, who was recently moved to a close
confinement unit following the discovery of contraband in his cell. The attack happened in North 3, a general population
unit, where at least 15 inmates formed a human wall to stop guards from getting to the victim of the attack. (...) Ross said
the attack has led to a serious staff shortage. He said around 18 staff members are calling in sick or refusing to work each
day under occupational health and safety rules because of the security risk they feel from being short-staffed or from the
inmates themselves. (...) CBC News (2020-01-03)

Social Media / Médias sociaux:

JohnHoward Can
Four inmates accused of attack inside Burnside jail lose bid for more freedoms | CBC News (2020-01-04)

Contents of this media summary cannot be shared or distributed outside of the Public Safety Canada portfolio. / Le
contenu de ce sommaire des médias ne peut pas étre diffusé ou distribué a 'extérieur du portefeuille de Sécurité
publique Canada.

Prepared by the Public Safety Portfolio Media Centre / Préparé par le Centre des médias du portefeuille Sécurité
publique. We can be reached at / Vous pouvez nous contacter a: ps.pspmediacentre-
centredesmediaspsp.sp@eanada.ca
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TOP STORIES /| MANCHETTES

Q & A with Scott Harris, regional deputy commissioner for Correctional Service Canada

More than 2,500 offenders were incarcerated at four Kingston-area federal institutions in 2019, with 171
others living in the community under supervision. Managing those offenders were 2,341 Correctional
Service Canada employees, including correctional officers, parole officers, support staff and
management personnel, inside those institutions, at other offices in Kingston and at regional
headquarters on Union Street, making the correctional service one of the largest employers in the area.
Scott Harris, the regional deputy commissioner for Ontario and Nunavut, is in charge of the institutions in
this area. He has been in his position since the fall of 2017 and before that was the commissioner of the
Atlantic region for about a year. He has a bachelor's degree in criminology from the University of Alberta
and a master of divinity in restorative justice from Queen's University. He's been with CSC since 1995,
starting out as a correctional officer. Kingston Whig Standard (2020-01-03)

Social Media / Médias sociaux:

JohnHoward Can
Q & A with Scott Harris, regional deputy commissioner for Correctional Service Canada (2020-01-04)

PROGRAMS, POLICIES & ORGANIZATIONAL ISSUES / PROGRAMMES, POLITIQUES ET ENJEUX
ORGANISATIONNELS

Social Media / Médias sociaux:

C8C 8CC en

It's #FAQFriday! How do you register to the Victims Portal? You must either use either a secure Sign-In
Partner or a GCKey to connect securely online htipsificse-sce.ot.calvichmes/003006-601 enashlmi. .
#Victimslnfo (2020-01-03)

SCC €8¢ &
C'est la #FAQduvendradi! Comment faire pour s'inscrire au Portail des victimes? Vous pouvez vous
connecter de fagon sécuritaire en utilisant un partenaire de connexion sécurisé ou une CIéGC. hilps:.//cse-

s¢e.ac.calvictimes/O03008-601 1-fra.shiml... #infoViclimes (2020-01-03)

INSTITUTIONAL & COMMUNITY ISSUES / ENJEUX RELATIFS AUX ETABLISSEMENTS ET ALA
COMMUNAUTE

Saisie de 120 000$ de drogue au pénitencier de Renous

Quelque 1100 grammes de hachisch et une once d'ecstasy ont été saisis dans le pénitencier fédéral a
sécurité maximale de Renous le 17 décembre, a annoncé les autorités, lundi. Cette saisie - d'une valeur
de 120 000% sur le marché noir - est le résultat des efforts concertés des agents correctionnels et agents
du renseignement de sécurité. La police a été informée et I'établissement méne une enquéte. Le Service
correctionnel du Canada dispose d'un certain nombre d'outils pour prévenir l'introduction de drogue
dans ses établissements. Parmi ces outils, on retrouve des détecteurs ioniques et des chiens détecteurs
de drogue pour la fouille des édifices, des biens personnels, des détenus et des visiteurs. Aucun autre
détail n'a été rendu public. L Acadie Nouvelle

00050



